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6761. Abigail attacks with Grizzly Bears and Nelson blocks with Blind Phantasm. After combat
damage is assigned, Abigail plays Giant Growth, targeting Grizzly Bears. What happens?

Grizzly Bears

Creature - Bear
2/2

Blind Phantasm

Creature - Illusion
2/3

Giant Growth

Instant

Target creature gets +3/+3 until end of turn.

When combat damage is assigned, each creature assigns damage equal to its power. [CR 
310.2a] After combat damage is assigned, the active player gets priority and has the
opportunity to play spells and abilities. [CR 310.1] When combat damage resolves, it's dealt
as originally assigned. [CR 310.4]
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<AP/> attacks with <card>Grizzly Bears</card> and <NAP/> blocks with <card>Blind 
Phantasm</card>.  After combat damage is assigned, <AP/> plays <card>Giant 
Growth</card>, targeting Grizzly Bears.  What happens?
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Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage. Blind Phantasm is dealt 2 damage. (CORRECT 
ANSWER)
Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage. Blind Phantasm is dealt 5 damage and destroyed.
Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage and destroyed. Blind Phantasm is dealt 2 damage.
Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage and destroyed. Blind Phantasm is dealt 5 damage and
destroyed.
This can't happen as described. Abigail doesn't have the opportunity to play spells after
damage is assigned, but before it resolves.
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Explanation (Include citations.)

Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage.  Blind Phantasm is dealt 2 damage.

Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage.  Blind Phantasm is dealt 5 damage and destroyed.

Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage and destroyed.  Blind Phantasm is dealt 2 damage.

Grizzly Bears is dealt 2 damage and destroyed.  Blind Phantasm is dealt 5 damage 
and destroyed.

This can't happen as described.  <AP/> doesn't have the opportunity to play spells 
after damage is assigned, but before it resolves.
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This question has not yet been added to any exam versions.

Add to Version Easy Practice (Magic)Easy Practice (Magic)

When combat damage is assigned, each creature assigns damage equal to its power. [CR 310.2a]  
After combat damage is assigned, the active player gets priority and has the opportunity to 
play spells and abilities. [CR 310.1]  When combat damage resolves, it's dealt as originally 
assigned. [CR 310.4]

This is an example of a very basic question, 
which may be too easy for even an Easy Practice 
exam.  But it does test knowledge of rules that 
are important for judges to know.


